expense | monthly tracking report

claimant | Grundy, Brad
position | Superintendent, CFO, Corporate Treasurer
level | Superintendent

r

Calgary Board

reporting period | March 1 to April 30, 2021 ﬂf Ed utatiﬂn
date of report | June 11, 2021
Description Date Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type
(mm/dd/yyyy)
Chartered Professional 03/30/2021 |Annual Membership $199.50(other disclosed membership, due, fees
Accountants of British Columbia




From: finance@bccpa.ca

To: Grundy, Brad
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Order Confirmation
Date: March 30, 2021 7:47:30 AM

Dear Bradley Grundy,

Thank you for your transaction.
If you have questions regarding this transaction, please contact Finance@bccpa.ca.
Here are the details of your transaction:

Order Date: Mar 30, 2021 6:45 AM

Bill To: Mr. Bradley R. Grundy, CPA, CA
Order Total: 199.50

Payment Method:

Name on Card: Brad Grundy

Item Price Qty Total
Invoice: Renewal Fees - Mr. Bradley R. Grundy, CPA, CA 199.50 1 199.50
Item Total 0.00
Shipping 0.00
Handling 0.00
Item Grand Total 0.00
Invoice Total 199.50
Transaction Grand Total 199.50
Regards,

Chartered Professional Accountants of British Columbia

Chartered Professional Accountants of British Columbia
Suite 800, 555 West Hastings Street | Vancouver, BC | V6B 4N6
Telephone: 604-872-7222 | Toll Free: 800-663-2677
Visit the CPABC website | Privacy Policy

Reference ID: 100263114
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the named addressee, you are prohibited from distributing, copying or using this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received
this email by mistake, and delete this email from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free, as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender, therefore, does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission.
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